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Property & casualty insurance. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments 1, 2, 3, 4 

 
Chairman Keiser:  Opens the hearing on HB 1123. 
 
Rep Randy Schobinger~District 40, Minot:  Introduces HB 1123.  This bill’s intent is to 
protect the building in the wrong protection class.  This issue needs to be fixed because it’s 
a dramatic increase in premiums. 
 
5:40 
 
Rep Laning:  Could the ability of the agent to juggle the code up & down that would open 
itself to abuses? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  Yes, it can, but this bill deals with the dispute of the class that is too high. 
 
Rep Laning:  Does the bill allow the bias for the good ole boy to take place. 
 
Rep Schobinger:  They have 60 days from when they assert the new protection class to get 
off the risk for the new protection class.  They will get charge if they tell something that isn’t 
true. 
 
Rep M Nelson:  Fire rating public information, is there public information so I can find out the 
ratings of building that are in close proximity? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  This bill doesn’t change anything for how fire ratings are done.  
 
Rep M Nelson:  How do I find the information for protection classes near me to appeal my 
rating?  It’s not even on the policy. 
 
Rep Schobinger:  Go to the responding fire department & they will tell you want that 
protection class is. 
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Rep M Nelson:  What is the 1,000 feet? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  It’s the 1,000 feet as the crow flies. 
 
Vice Chairman Lefor:  On lines 16 & 17, what happens at the time of application?  Is it the 
insurer who makes the classification?    Who make the initial determination? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  The ISO rating organization has that property rated.   
 
Vice Chairman Lefor:  At the time of application, it rated based on comparability, neighbors 
& things like that.  The difference is a physical inspection if you have an appeal? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  When we get our quote back, if we see a wrong classification, that’s the 
point where we go to the client.  We say we need to fix this.  We fix it & take the final quote 
to the client. 
 
Rep Adams:  Are these rural properties you are talking about? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  Really the properties are in town with no street address. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  The adjustment can only be made when quoting, issuing or renewing a 
policy.  Most people don’t understand that there are 10 classes.  We can’t adjust until we 
renew it, why don’t we allow adjustments at any time?   
 
Rep Schobinger:  Once we’ve signed, it’s locked in & we are bound by it. 
 
Rep Richter:  If a new firehouse is built, is their class automatically changed or do they have 
to go in & change it? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  That’s the problem we have & is the one thing we are trying to change. 
 
Rep Kasper:  Can the insured cancel on a 1-year contract? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  Yes. 
 
Rep Kasper:  Why couldn’t we put in here that if a new firehouse is built or the insurer 
realizes that his rating is incorrect, that we could not reopen that policy, revised & change the 
rating.    What is the impediment? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  I would be all for it, we just didn’t write the bill that way.  It’s important to 
get the right policy. 
 
Rep Kasper:  Have insurance companies, when pointed out the issues of back buildings & 
told that they are incorrect, don’t they respond in a positive way.  How do they react? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  There are some people that will come up that can address that question. 
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Rep Louser:  What will this bill do to allow the insurance agent to unlock that field? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  I would have to go out, check & ask for a new rate. 
 
Rep Louser:  That can’t happen currently? 
 
Rep Schobinger:  No, that’s the issue we have now.  There is not much we can do about it. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  This seems that agents & brokers want to do this now. 
 
Rep Schobinger:  You are correct. 

 
Doug Rued~Independent Insurance Agent from Minot:  Attachment 1. 
 
33:20 
 
Rep Kasper:  Why doesn’t the insurance agency put the classification on the policy? 
 
Rued:  It’s up to the agency & for the most part we haven’t seen it. 
 
Rep Schauer:  Page 2 of your testimony, the cost & burden of change is on the insured.  
They may not even know the error exists.  That’s the problem.  How are we going to know? 
 
Rued:  If you have a responsible agent, the agent needs to ask for the rate sheet.  It’s a 
question of “what is your agent doing for you”? 
 
35:45 
 
Steve Bain~Representing the Independent Insurance Agents of ND:  The proper protect 
class should be done in 60 day & it’s not being done.  We are in support of this bill. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Anyone else here to testify in support of HB 1123, opposition? 
 
Pat Ward~Attorney with Zuger, Kirmis & Smith representing the Association of ND 
Insurers:  Attachment 2, 3.  Attachment 2 is from Pat Ward & Attachment 3 is Steve 
Schneider who did not attend. 
 
40:50 
 
Rep Ruby:  In the previous exhibits by Doug Rued, are not newer buildings because of 
growth, how did the agencies get it wrong? 
 
Pat Ward:  There are some wrong & should be addressed at the time.  The people behind 
me can answer the question better than me. 
 
Rep M Nelson:  Why is the default when an adjust is in the data base automatically goes to 
the highest cost group & we don’t you tell what group you’re in or versus a flag that goes 
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back the agent.  Why would they automatically go to the highest cost & why are they doing 
that?   
 
Pat Ward:  I think it has to do with working from the fire department in setting the fire 
protection classes.  If there is lack of information I think it’s coming from the first protection 
district. 
 
Rep M Nelson:  If it’s not in the data base because it’s not accurate.  Everyone is using 
somebody else’s data that is not really set up for this job.  They use it because it easy.  When 
there is an error, the agent can’t even change that & it takes a long time for these companies 
to respond.  
 
Pat Ward:  I can’t answer that question, people from the companies here can. 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson~Represents Farmers Union Insurance:  Attachment 4. 
 
Rep Kasper:  How many policy holders you have that are affect by this bill? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  I don’t know? 
 
Rep Kasper:  I assume thousands? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  Yes. 
 
Rep Kasper:  There are 29 disputes along these line in North Dakota that would relate to 
this bill? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  That’s correct. 
 
Rep Kasper:  You are talking about costly to your company.  With thousands of policy owners 
in ND, you’re talking about 29 disputes.  How can this onerous & costly to your company? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  I understand your point; we haven’t done any cost analysis. 
 
Rep Schauer:  If you learned that someone has been overcharged, does their company offer 
them a rebate? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  I don’t have an answer to that. 
 
Rep Richter:  You say that if this goes into effect, the burden falls on the insurer not on the 
insured.  What process is in place if somebody disputes a class?  Are they allowed to dispute 
the class? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  Yes, they would communicate to the agent. 
 
Rep Richter:  Who pays for that, the insured? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  No. 
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Rep Ruby:  The concern is that the company policy preferred to stay with this ISO ratings & 
you don’t think that the agent having to go out & inspect because it’s company policy.  Is that 
where the concern is? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  We do inspections.  The trouble with this one is that there is no 
foundation for that initial inspection.  I’m trying to explain that the burden is created anew 
whereby before if someone had a question or concern, it’s handled as a customer service 
issue.  We will go through that process. 
 
Rep Kasper: The testimony was about isolated specific cases.  I didn’t hear anything about 
a 1 or 5 mile radius.  Isn’t your observation a little disingenuous? Isn’t your argument a little 
unrealistic? 

 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  My testimony is on reading the language from the bill & not the 
instances brought up? 
 
Chairman Keiser:  You mentioned that a property owner can come to you and not have to 
pay a fee for the adjustment or service.  Haven’t they already in the sense, paid a fee?  Would 
you agree? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  I may agree, if I understand the question right. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Would it be more appropriate to give you 90 days to look back, but if you 
change the rating, that the refund would be effect on the date of application for a change? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  I think that the change would be made back to the date of the 
application, regardless. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  But give you 90 days for a consideration versus 60, would that be 
beneficial? 
 
Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  If it affected the cancellation provisions in the statute regarding 
cancelation.  That would require amending. 
 
1:00:25 
 
Rob Hovland~President of Center Mutual Insurance Company-Rugby:  Line 9, I’m not 
sure what that’s about but it’s a little bit strange thing that we are to go out & inspect property 
that we don’t insure.  I don’t know the purpose of that language.   I’m not sure how that would 
work because we don’t have the authority to do that. 
 
Second, all insurance companies & situations have been rolled into one ball.  Not all 
insurance automatically charges the high rate.  We’re defending ISO & they should be here 
testifying.  We have not had these sorts of complaints.  Every company’s goal is to do it 
accurately.  
 
Chairman Keiser:  We are all on the same page & would like every rating to be right. 
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1:06:15 
 
Chris Oen~Nodak Mutual Insurance Company:  In section 2, the 60 days to physically 
inspect, at that point, what happens if there is a disagreement at that point.  Who’s right or 
who’s wrong.  To me it seems that it creating a conflict between the insured & the insurer 
that can’t be resolved.  Talks about the process they do with ISO. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Anyone else here to testify in opposition, neutral on HB 1123? 
 
Chairman Keiser:  I’m curious about the licensing of an agent who intentionally 
misrepresents for a friend?  Aren’t they subject to criminal & licensing action? 
 
Jeff Ubben:  It falls under the definition in century code in the insurance fraudulent act. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  All agents & brokers really protect their license & avoid this kind of thing.  
If there is a bad person, we can get them? 
 
Jess Ubben:  If it’s reported to us. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Further discussion?  Closes the hearing on HB 1123. 
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Chairman Keiser:  Reopens the hearing on HB 1123. 

 
Chairman Keiser:  This is not the final amendment but I would suggest that we do the 
following.  Page 1 line 9, strike the word “including structures owned by persons other than 
the insured”. 
 
Rep Richter:  I was wondering if you belong to a condo association & what’s inside a 
structure.  I was wondering if that is what it was referring to? 
 
Chairman Keiser:  By taking that out, everybody’s covered. 
 
Rep Ruby:  Do they apply that rate protection class to just personal property coverage? 
 
Chairman Keiser:  I’m just suggesting that we strike it, I don’t think it adds anything. 
 
Rep D Ruby:  It would be difficult if there were a lot of renters for them to go.  
 
Chairman Keiser:  Subsection 2, striking “within 30 days following quoting, issuing a 
renewing of insurance”, it would then read “the insured may assert a fire protection class of 
a property” strike “in close proximity to the property” & then read “property different from the 
class identified by the insurer & the insurer shall implement this class within 60 days following 
the insertion by an insured”, “the insurer may dispute the class asserted by the insured within 
60 days, it the insurer & the responsible rating organization document the basis for a different 
class”, “the adjustment in the premium may occur as of the date of request or consideration”.  
I’m wondering if anyone is on the same page?  We’ll get it drafted if you are interested in 
that.   
 
Rep Laning:  Is it 60 or 90 days? 
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Chairman Keiser:  It seems she thought that 60 days was enough. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Closes the hearing on HB 1123. 
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Chairman Keiser:  Reopens HB 1123. 
 
Dennis Pathroff~ND Association of Domestic Insurers:  Attachment 1.  We had some 
concerns about going on to another’s property & doing the physical inspection.  So, we 
removed that language from the bill, lines 16-19.   
 
The insured insert a fire protection class that’s different from the existing fire protection class.  
The insurer has to live with that assertion, that the first step. 
 
The 90 days of that insertion, the insurer can go through challenge that portion, a-c. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  If the insurers win, they go back to the day of issue? 
 
Dennis Pathroff:  Yes.  That’s the set up. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  The insurance commissioner doesn’t need to agree with it. 
 
Rep D Ruby:  The main issue was between the insurance companies that were concerned 
that they were able to use the uniform system of classifications.  If they have come to 
agreement, I would move the amendment. 
 
Rep D Ruby:  Move the amendment. 
 
Rep Schauer:  Second. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Voice vote ~ motion carries. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  We have HB 1123 before us as amended.  What are the wishes? 
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Rep D Ruby:  Moves a Do Pass as Amended. 
 
Rep Laning:  Second. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Further discussion. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  I think it’s a better bill. 
 
Roll call was taken on HB 1123 for a Do Pass as Amended with 14 yes, 0 no, 0 absent 
& Rep Laning is the carrier. 
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Minutes:                                                 Attachments # 1 - 3 

 
Chairman Klein: Called committee to order on HB 1123. All members were present.  
 
Representative Randy Schobinger, District 40: Introduced HB 1123. Passed around 
Attachment #1, example pictures of building in the same area, but in different protection 
classes. This bill deals with protection class, which is how far away you are from a fire station 
and how it’s rated. #1 is the best, 10 is the worst. When you have new developments, a lot 
of companies are relying ISO and rating companies. When you have roads or buildings that 
don’t show on their system, they automatically rate it at the highest.  
 
Chairman Klein: You’re talking insurance here? 
 
Representative Schobinger: Yes, that is correct. (Continued with introduction of bill.) These 
pictures show buildings in the same development. One is rated a 2, the one across the street 
is rated a 10. This bill is basically dispute resolution. The original bill said the insurance 
company and the rating organization have to go out and physically inspect. We have backed 
off of that, amended it, and now when we ask them to rate, they will use the protection class 
we want. If upon further inspection, they determine we were untruthful, they can raise that 
protection class back up. 
 
Chairman Klein: This is an issue between the agent and the company they work for? Who 
determines that rate class? 
 
Representative Schobinger: It’s between the insured and the insurance company. The 
companies can rate them by themselves. By they usually use ISO, Insurance Services 
Offices which tell them a rating. Before technology, the agencies and agent used to be able 
to plug that in. We as agencies and agents, now don’t have the ability to determine those for 
ourselves anymore. We want to go back to that system in a way, but still give the companies 
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the flexibility to move it back up to a different class depending on what they find. In this bill 
you see language that has been negotiated between us and the insurance companies. They 
were originally against this bill.  
 
Chairman Klein: Us as the agents? 
 
Representative Schobinger: When I say us, I introduced this. The independent agents 
support it as well. In our agency, we had an issue with this.   
 
Chairman Klein: Every block is in a particular ISO. If I’m on a particular line, I could be 
covered by the city of Fessenden or Fessenden rural. It is that invisible line that determines 
my fire rating? Then each apartment is rated on whether the pumps can perform, how many 
minutes away, how many firemen the department has, and how many stations the city has? 
 
Representative Schobinger: The fire class in Minot is a class 2. We had a new development 
of 5 condominiums, all technically in protection class 2. ISO isn’t showing 3 of them in the 
mapping. When we got our quote back, 2 of them showed protection class 2, they then rated 
the other 3 in protection class 10. That is a dramatic increase in premium.  
 
Chairman Klein: What happens with that now with this bill? 
 
Representative Schobinger: When we come to renewal, if we see something like that we 
send out applications to dispute that. The insurance company will have to rate them in 
protection class 2. Then an inspection happens, if they determine we were correct, they bring 
the premium down. If they determine we were untruthful, they have 90 days to raise the 
premium and the rate back up. 
 
Chairman Klein: Is there a mediation if you disagree? Does the insurance commissioner 
step in? 
 
Representative Schobinger: They have to explain to the insured why the premium is 
moving back up. That is the intent.  
 
Chairman Klein: Is Minot the only community having issues? 
 
Representative Schobinger: No, but people don’t always say anything about this issue. 
Higher protection class brings higher premium. This is an attempt to help our customers out. 
What will happen now, instead of them having to pay that extra $10,000 up front, it will be 
rated at the lower premium unless proven otherwise. The insurance companies will propose 
2 additional housekeeping  mn,b amendments. I am not opposed to them. I would just like to 
see them before they bring them to the committee.  
(Presented and read Doug Rued’s testimony.) 
 
Doug Rued, independent insurance agent, Minot: Sent absentee testimony, read by 
Representative Schobinger, as shown in Attachment #2.  
 
(19:00) Steve Bain, Independent Insurance Agents of North Dakota: Testified in support 
of HB 1123 (No written testimony.) Shared a personal story on his father working on the ISO 
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70 years ago. This is a consumer protection bill. They are asking us to make a report in 30 
days and then the company has 90 days to respond. It is between the consumer and the 
insurance company. The insurance company is not responding in a prudent matter. 90 days 
is enough time for them to make a determination. If they agree with the decision the agent 
has suggested, then there is no problem.   
 
Kristi Schlosser-Carlson, Farmer’s Union Insurance: Testified in opposition and provided 
Attachment #3. Provided a suggested amendments, which were passed through the house, 
if passed they would stand in support.  
 
(26:00) Dennis Pathroff, North Dakota Association of Domestic Insurers: Standing in 
support of HB 1123 with the Farmer’s Union Insurance amendments. 
 
Chairman Klein: Representative Schobinger are you okay with these amendments? 
 
Representative Schobinger: Yes. 
 
Chrystal Bartuska, North Dakota Department of Insurance: Testified neutral. This is a 
complaint resolution law, a vehicle for the consumer to use through their agent to get a better 
rate. We don’t typically get involved in underwriting disputes. This being in code, and not 
knowing how this will play out, nothing would change from a product filing/contract 
perspective. If someone came to us with a complaint this doesn’t give us any teeth to do 
anything for the consumer, the company, or the agent. This doesn’t give us any authority, 
just be written in our code. 
 
Chairman Klein: This wouldn’t create any extra work for the insurance department?  
 
Chrystal Bartuska: Correct. 
 
Chairman Klein: We have a hammer here, it wouldn’t be used by the insurance department. 
The insurance companies wouldn’t know that? 
 
Chrystal Bartuska: I would hope so. This is really between the company saying the risk is 
a 10 and the insurer saying no I’m a 2 because my neighbor is a 2. This is really through the 
agent and the companies to talk things through. The commissioner has been in contact with 
all the fire chiefs around the state, to educate them on the fire rating process and how to file. 
 
Chairman Klein: This won’t hurt you as an organization or hurt how you do your job? 
 
Chrystal Bartuska: Correct. 
 
(30:25) Senator Piepkorn: Is there anything in here to protect the insured against an agent 
who wants them to stay in a higher category? Is there any recourse? The insurance company 
may be innocent, but the agent might be bad.  
 
Chrystal Bartuska: We do have an entire section of code that deals with agent activity. We 
do have something where we can go after the agent for fraud.  
 



Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee  
HB 1123 
3/4/2019 
Page 4  
   

Senator Kreun: During the flood protection project, we went through this with the city, the 
fire department, insurance agencies, and companies. I am confused why we are having so 
much trouble at this point in time? 
 
Chrystal Bartuska: I can’t talk for the agent or the company. Most complaints we receive 
are in communities with very fast community growth. Places like Minot, Williston, Dickinson, 
your oil communities. Maybe the city wasn’t able to redistrict boundaries, population has 
grown, etc. Just because you’re next to a fire station doesn’t get you a lower rating, that might 
not be your responding fire department. There is a lot that goes into this. Most problems are 
in the quickly expanding communities.  
 
Senator Kreun: No one expanded more than us in 2001-2002. You have to develop that 
process and show where your fire stations are. It takes time. We moved fire districts and 
changed ratings. I am confused why we have to go through a state law to get to that point. 
They can come to us and complain all they want. If the major insurance company doesn’t 
want to work with you, there are others. You have to lay out, and do measurements, go 
through the GPS system. Maybe that’s been done? 
 
Chairman Klein: Has this been a big issue for your department? 
 
Chrystal Bartuska: I am not aware of the issue specifically related to this bill. We hear more 
on the fire districts not rating things properly. We don’t get into the underwriting process and 
that is what this is.  
 
Chairman Klein: Senator Kreun do you want to ask Representative Schobinger that 
question? 
 
Senator Kreun: How much work have we been doing with these under writers and the 
companies? I know it’s a lot of work. If boundaries are changing or expanding, you have to 
develop those systems and lay that out. We had the same issue, we worked with the 
companies. I sat on the committee and we met multiple times on that.  
 
Representative Schobinger: The photo example I showed you is a client we have had for 
20 years. It has nothing to do with the growth or changing boundaries. It is simply the rating 
organization isn’t showing 3 of the buildings. It has been on the same policy for years, then 
we got a renewal and 3 building had jumped up to protection class 10. They are a good 
company, we don’t want to remove them. We got back that they were using ISO and that is 
their rating. It took 2 full policy periods. They had to pay over $10,000 up front. This bill would 
allow us to continue to write them in that lower class until proven otherwise. They don’t blame 
us, they just want it resolved. We need this dispute resolution. We hope, now that it is in 
Century Code there is incentive to really get it right. People across North Dakota are paying 
way too much. We want to get this on the right track.  
 
Senator Kreun: That goes back to what I heard from Chrystal. They will say they have no 
teeth in it. Then what do we do? 
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Representative Schobinger: There is a little bit of teeth. Within 30 days following issuing a 
protection class, they may submit the different number then think it is. The insurer shall initiate 
that class. For renewing, if I see this mistake, I can get the right rate.  
 
Senator Kreun: Who is going to come to us, who is going to enforce that? We aren’t going 
to. 
 
Representative Schobinger: If it doesn’t work we come back. We want to be able to go to 
the insurance company and say this is wrong. We don’t want to collect premium we shouldn’t 
be. I can’t speak for every agency 
 
Chairman Klein: Can’t we do that now? Can’t the agent say this is in the wrong category, 
I'm going to speak to the commissioner.  
 
Representative Schobinger: Trust when I tell you, the agent I read testimony for, is as 
strong of personality as you will ever meet. It still took him this long, this is why you see this 
bill in front of you. He has most of Minot written, he knows the business, if he is still dealing 
with this, then you could imaging the issues smaller agencies might have. We don’t want a 
penalty, we want something that will encourage good faith and correct inspections.  
 
Chairman Klein: We will hold on to this for a little bit. Committee adjourned.  
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Chairman Klein: I sense the question with this is, are we accomplishing anything by passing 
this. The testimony from the insurance department doesn’t have much. I don’t know if we can 
fix it. We have the amendment, which is an opportunity to get it in shape. I don’t want to push 
the committee to do something without time to think about it. These bills will not make the 
calendar for tomorrow. Everyone is in agreement on the amendment? The lined out words 
are the amendment.  
 
 
Senator Roers: Motioned to adopt the amendment as proposed by Kristi. 
 
Senator Kreun: Seconded.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent.  
 
Motion Carried 

 
 
Chairman Klein: I am caught with the fact not doing anything is okay too. If we feel good, 
then we can move this forward.  
 
Senator Vedaa: From selling insurance in the past, I know how important the fire class is. If 
it’s in Century Code, would that help? Or do the insurance companies not care? 
 
Jon Godfread, North Dakota Insurance Commissioner: I see this helping with the 
timelines as why they put it one way or the other. If I rate it as a 10, but they say 2, but they 
have good reasoning, they are in compliance with the law. It may help getting the response, 
it might not necessarily be the one you want. We are neutral on this, we see both sides.  
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Chairman Klein: You may not have opportunity to change anything, but they have to 
respond. Whether you can do anything about it or now, that is left to the next legislature. 
Correct? 
 
Jon Godfread: That is our interpretation of the bill. I don’t think we want to determine what 
classes are. The national association has done a market conduct on ISO, for multiple 
reasons. There are changes coming. As it stands, I am not advocating determining ratings.  
 

     Chairman Klein: You are saying this would not cause big problems for your department? 
 

Jon Godfread: Correct. They may think we have the ability to change that rating but we 
don’t. We just want to spur that conversation between the agent, consumer and company. 

  
Senator Roers: Wouldn’t this allow for a platform for the insurer to come together with the 
agency and discuss? 

      
Jon Godfread: I don’t think that is how this works. You are either a class 2 or you’re not. The 
case of the 3 buildings not being on the map, it would speed that process up. 

 
     Chairman Klein: Any other questions.  
 
   
     
     Senator Vedaa: Moved a Do Pass on HB 1123 as to be amended.  
 
     Senator Burckhard: Seconded.  
 
  

Chairman Klein: I see the hesitancy here. Steve Bane, you’re out there, you’ve heard the   
discussion, you see how reluctant we are. Help us out.  

 
Steve Bain, Independent Insurance Agents of North Dakota: It is simply about timing. 
They have a 30 day time frame that the consumer has to present it to the company. And the 
ISO has 90 days to respond, period. It’s not about fire protection. It’s black and white, it’s 
either 2 or its 7 or 9. This isn’t negotiable. We are asking the insurance company to go to the 
ISO and say what is it in that time period. If this is passed, it is a statute that sets that time 
frame. They don’t have any teeth, but they can tell the insurance company the time frame to 
respond. That is all we’re asking. 

 
Senator Kreun: You tell them they are in class 10 in 90 days versus a year. So you’re still 
arguing classification. 

 
Steve Bain: Yes we are. If 10 is correct, it is correct. In the case Mr. Rued brought up in the 
hearing, all we want is a time frame and reason.  

 
Senator Kreun: I understand, but in 90 days they can tell you whatever they want, if it’s not 
what you like then what? I’m not trying to be negative, but I don’t see how we can inject 
ourselves in this. It is an issue between the insurance company, the agent, and the owner.  
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Steve Bain: You are correct. I think the author of this bill was looking for a platform for the 
owner to actually see results and see the process.  

 
Senator Vedaa: When you’re selling insurance, you get someone to pay that premium; they 
have a block party, neighbors talk, then you get a phone call of complaints. That is when 
something like this takes place. 

 
Senator Piepkorn: That isn’t necessarily true, you have to draw a line somewhere. Maybe 
the line is on that street between neighbors, maybe not. 

 
    Chairman Klein: You do, but it’s hard to convince you’re neighbor where the line is.  
 

Steve Bain: In a development you usually won’t have a different between classes. The fire 
hydrant has been determined to have so many PSI water coming out. That is what determines 
the protection. It is black or white. You have 90 days to tell us why.  

 
 
 
 
    A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 4 yeas, 2 nays, 0 absent.  
 
    Motion Carried 
 
    Senator Roers will carry the bill.  
 
    
    Chairman Klein: I know this wasn’t easy. Definitely not life or death, but there seems to be a  
     principle we’re stepping over the line.  
   
   Senator Piepkorn: I’ve had an open record request in to the Attorney General’s office for     
   almost 2 years. There is no limit on that. They can issue a yes or no or just let it sit.  
 
     
   Chairman Klein: Adjourned the committee. 
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Property & casualty insurance. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Laning:  Could you explain why about the amendments? 
 
Sen J Roers:  The sentence on line 9 is redundant for the coverage losses.  That is why we 
crossed off that because there was too much wording.   
 
Chairman Laning:  On line 9? 
 
Sen J Roers:  Correct, then on line 17 & 18, we made a change to stay consistent with 
singular term policy.   
 
Chairman Laning:  So, the individual policies would be considered one at a time. 
 
Sen J Roers:  The rest of the bill talked about a policy, not policies.  It wasn’t our intent to 
change any part of the bill?  Do you feel we changed the intent of the words we struck? 
 
Chairman Laning:  No. 
 
Rep C Johnson:  Looking at the changes, I see that it does talk a little bit about the redundant 
language.  I don’t see any problem with those changes. 
 
Chairman Laning:  We need a motion. 
 
Chairman Laning:  The House would accede to the Senate Amendments. 
 
Sen J Roers:  Second. 
 
Roll call was taken on HB 1123 for the House to accede to the Senate Amendments 
with 6 yes, 0 no, 0 no & Chairman Laning & Sen J Roers are the carriers. 
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